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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 9:37 AM
To: Nicholas Page
Subject: RE: Media statement - Scarborough decision [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Nick.

From: Nicholas Page  
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 9:32 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Media statement - Scarborough decision [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

The statement has now been issued, attached for your reference.

Nick

Nicholas Page | Manager
Legislative Change, Communications & Stakeholder Relations

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T: | M: | E: | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information subscribe here.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Nicholas Page 
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 9:17 AM
To:
Subject: Media statement - Scarborough decision [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi 

NOPSEMA will issue a media statement this morning regarding our Scarborough OPP assessment decision, the text 
of the statement is attached for your reference.

Regards

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
Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain confidential, 
sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, disseminate or
retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that this message is 
secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential. 
They may contain legally privileged information or 
copyright material. You must not read, copy, use or 
disclose them without authorisation. If you are not an 
intended recipient, please contact us at once by return 
email and then delete both messages and all attachments.
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